

BUILDING SECURITY AND SPACE COMMITTEE MEETING
June 22, 2018
Minutes

Present: Willard, Cottingham, Wenum, Niles, Zipperer

Others present: Treptow, Devine,

Meeting called to order by Chairman Willard @ 9:30am

Cottingham made a motion to approve the minutes from April 11, 17 and May 7th meeting. Zipperer seconded it. All in favor.

Ken Jahn from Two Rivers signs and designs of Portage gave a presentation on signage in the new building. They would like $\frac{3}{4}$ to 1 inch of a thickness and the letters with foam backing. 7 inches height.

Steve Alsop from Neopost signs gave a presentation for the message board.

Zipperer made a motion to go with Ken Jahn for the interior and front of building and to go with Steve Alsop with the message board. To proceed with the message board and get final prices. Willard seconded it. All in favor. The inside on 1st floor will say Human Services and Health. The second floor just Human Services. The outside of the building will be Juneau County with the address underneath it. Message board to say Juneau County Services.

Devine gave an update and advised we were on schedule with the demo. The tracks broke and may set things back a couple days. The structural engineer agreed we should put pins in the remaining wall where the boiler will be. They have been separating a lot of material and hauling it to the landfill. They are hoping to start with the footings for the boiler room next week. The tower is going up next week should only take one day to put together. Still having some problems with keying in the new building. Still working on the alarm in 209. Once all the landscaping is done, they will repaint the parking lot.

Cottingham said EBI is still working on a few furniture issues. Hopefully they will be done by mid July.

ADRC would like a button to let people in so they don't have to leave there chair. This issue is put on hold for now.

The committee will allow room 209 to be open after hours as long as a Juneau County employee is there at all times.

They still need to get the toys on the wall for WIC. There is a tv crew coming in to do a story on public health. They are talking about doing another open house once the demolition gets done.

Niles made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:57am. Zipperer seconded it. All in favor.